

SANTE CAPOBIANCO

SANTECAPOBIANCO.DE



EDUCATION

INSTITUTO DE DISEÑO DE CARACAS

BFA INDUSTRIAL DESIGN &
PRODUCT DESIGN SPEC.
CLASS OF 2018

GRADUATED **CUM LAUDE & VALEDICTORIAN**

CUMMULATIVE GPA: 3.6/4.0

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

AGUSTINIANO CRISTO REY
JULY 2011

SKILLS

PIXOLOGIC **ZBRUSH**

AUTODESK **FUSION 360**

KEYSHOT

SOLIDWORKS

ADOBE **PHOTOSHOP**

ADOBE **ILLUSTRATOR**

ADOBE **INDESIGN**

AUTODESK **SKETCHBOOK**

NEXTLIMIT **REALFLOW**

STRONG **SKETCHING** SKILLS

APTITUDE FOR LEARNING

CONTACT & PORTFOLIO

SANTECAPOBIANCO.DE

SANTECAPOBIANCO24@GMAIL.COM

+39 3318816119

EXPERIENCE

SKETCHING AND RENDERING TEACHER (SUMMER 2013)

INTENSIVE COURSE / ANALYZE SKETCHING

I WORKED ON A VARIETY OF DESIGN TEACHING PROJECTS THAT INCLUDED SKETCHING, RENDERING, AND PERSPECTIVE WIREFRAMING.

ZBRUSH/CAD 3D PRODUCT MODELLER (2014-2015)

PRODUCT DESIGNER / CONCEPTUALIZE IDEAS

I IDEATED CONCEPTS FOR SHAPEWAYS AND 43 LAYERS A 3D PRINTING COMPANY THAT CREATES VARIOUS ASSETS FOR DIFFERENT PURPOSES.

JUNIOR INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER (2016-2017)

TRANSPORT DESIGNER / MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

I CONCEPTUALIZED, DESIGNED AND MODELLED ALONG WITH A TEAM OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS VARIOUS VEHICLES PROJECTS FOR VENTURA VANS IN TOOWOOMBA, AUSTRALIA.

INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER (2018-PRESENT)

DESIGN GANG NETWORK SRL. / PRODUCT DESIGNER

I IDEATED, SKETCHED AND MODELLED SEVERAL PRODUCTS AND PRODUCED VARIOUS MULTIMEDIA DESIGNS WITH SKILLS LIKE:

- > **SKETCH DEVELOPMENT**
- > **3D VISUALIZATION** (FUSION 360/SOLIDWORKS/KEYSHOT)
- > **PHOTOSHOP/INDESIGN VISUALS** (PRODUCT PRESENTATION)
- > **TECHNICAL DRAWINGS FOR MANUFACTURE** (RHINOCEROS)

FOR COMPANIES LIKE:

- > **FERRERO SRL**
- > **MYFAMILY SRL**
- > **MYTHINKS SRL**
- > **NEW FORM ITALIA**
- > **CONSHIP ITALIA GROUP**
- > **NABEEL PERFUMES**
- > **NUTELLA**

*DESIGN IS ABOUT LEAVING THE WORLD
A **BETTER PLACE** THAN WHEN YOU ARRIVED.*



ABOUT ME

I AM A **25 YEAR OLD** INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER FROM ITALY.

INDUSTRIAL DESIGN CAN BE FOUND IN EVERY CORNER OF THIS WORLD. THIS FACT **MOTIVATES ME** TO DO MORE AND PUSHES MY DESIGNS AS I FEEL I'M A PART OF SOMETHING BIGGER. AS I'M GROWING AS A DESIGNER, I REALIZE HOW IMPORTANT IT IS TO **DESIGN FOR PEOPLE**. COMMUNICATION OF THE DESIGNER'S THOUGHTS THROUGH THE PRODUCT IS KEY. THIS WILL INVOLUNTARILY BUILD A **STRONG BOND** BETWEEN THE **PRODUCT AND ITS USER**.

AS A MULTIDISCIPLINARY PRODUCT DESIGNER WITH EXPERIENCE IN ARCHITECTURE AND PASSION TO PURE AESTHETICS OF SCANDINAVIAN AND MINIMALIST DESIGN, I TEND TO MAINTAIN A **BALANCE BETWEEN FUNCTIONALITY AND VISUAL LOOK** IN ALL OF MY WORK.

LANGUAGES

SPANISH (MOTHER TONGUE)

ITALIAN (READ, TALK, WRITE)

ENGLISH (READ, TALK, WRITE)

GERMAN (ELEMENTARY)

COMPETENCIES

INTUITIVE & CREATIVE

GOOD IDEATION CAPABILITIES

GOOD DESIGN COMMUNICATION

GOOD AESTHETIC SENSE

TEAM PLAYER

INTERESTS

I AM QUITE A **KEEN CYCLIST**, I LIKE TO RIDE MY BIKE FOR HOURS SINCE I WAS A PART OF A PROFESSIONAL CYCLING TEAM BACK IN VENEZUELA. PART OF MY LIFE PLAN WAS TO BE A PRO-TOUR CYCLIST.

AS FOR NOW I STILL OWN SEVERAL CARBON BIKES THAT I TAKE TO THE ROAD EVERY TIME I CAN. CYCLING IS NOT JUST A HOBBY BUT **A PASSION**.

MY **AVOCATION FOR SPORTS** HAS BEEN PART OF ME SINCE I WAS A CHILD.

MY PURPOSE IS TO BRING NEW THINGS TO THE WORLD.
SO LET'S MAKE THINGS.